Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Board of Directors

J. Larry Coulombe, President
Michael McBride, Vice President
Judy Corl-Lorono, Secretary

J. Dennis Staley, Director

Terry Burkhart, Director

Agency Office
622 S, Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, CA 92284-1440

760/364-2315 Phone
760/364-3412 Fax

Marina D West, PG, General Manager
A Public Agency www.bdvwa.org

Board of Directors’
Regular Meeting

Agenda
Tuesday, March 22, 2016 - 6:00 p.m.

Board Meeting Office
1720 N. Cherokee Trail, Landers, CA 92285

1. Call To Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call

4. Approval of Agenda

Discussion and Action Items - The Board of Directors and Staff will discuss the following items,
and the Board will consider taking action, if so inclined.

The Public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion of that item.

When giving your public comment, please have your information prepared. If you wish to be
identified for the record then please state your name. Due to time constraints, each member of
the public will be allotted three-minutes to provide their public comment.

5. Authorize General Manager to File Applications with CA Office of Emergency
Services Hazard Mitigation Grant Program for Two Projects
Board considers taking the following action(s):
1. Authorize General Manager to prepare and submit full applications to CA Office of
Emergency Services under the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program for the “Pump and
Well Block Buildings” and the “Hondo/Ruby Wash Storm Water Capture” projects.

March 22, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Posted 03-18-2016
Page 10of 3



6. Initiating of Procedure for a Cost-Of-Living Adjustment (COLA) to the Board of
Directors Compensation Via Future Ordinance
Board considers taking the following action(s):
1. Direct staff to initiate the process for increasing the Board of Directors per diem
compensation by five percent (5%) for fiscal year 2016/2017.

7. Consent ltems — The following items are expected to be routine and non-controversial and
will be acted on by the Board at one time without discussion, unless a member of the Public
or member of the Board requests that the item be held for discussion or further action.

Improvement District Goat Mtn. Cash Account Summary.

Service Order Report, February 2016

Production Report, February 2016

Goat Mtn. Production Report, February 2016

Special Board Meeting Minutes, March 1, 2016

Resolution No. 16R-XX Establishing an Agency Injury and lliness Prevention
Program (IIPP).

NCICHICIEC e

Recommended Action:
Approve as presented (ltems a - f):

8. Matters Removed From Consent ltems

9.  Public Comment Period
Any person may address the Board on any matter within the Agency’s jurisdiction on items
not appearing on this agenda.

When giving your public comment, please have your information prepared. If you wish to be
identified for the record then please state your name. Due to time constraints, each
member of the public will be allotted three-minutes to provide their public comment. State
Law prohibits the Board of Directors from discussing or taking action on items not included
on the agenda.

10. Verbal Reports - Including Reports on Courses/Conferences/Meetings.

a. General Manager Report
b. Director Reports
c. President Report

11. Adjournment

In accordance with the requirements of California Government Code Section 54954.2, this
agenda has been posted in the main lobby of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 622 S.
Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, CA not less than 72 hours if prior to a Regular meeting, date and time
above; or in accordance with California Government Code Section 54956 this agenda has been
posted not less than 24 hours if prior to a Special meeting, date and time above.

As a general rule, agenda reports or other written documentation has been prepared or
organized with respect to each item of business listed on the agenda.

Copies of these materials and other discloseable public records in connection with an open
session agenda item, are also on file with and available for inspection at the Office of the Agency
Secretary, 622 S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, California, during regular business hours, 8:00 A.M.
to 4:30 P.M., Monday through Friday. If such writings are distributed to members of the Board of

March 22, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Posted 03-18-2016
Page 2 0f 3



Directors on the day of a Board meeting, the writings will be available at the entrance to the
Board of Directors meeting room at the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.

Internet: Once uploaded, agenda materials can also be viewed at www.bdvwa.org.

Public Comments: You may wish to submit your comments in writing to assure that you are able
to express yourself adequately.

Per Government Code Section 54954.2, any person with a disability who requires a modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the meeting,
should contact the Board's Secretary at 760-364-2315 during Agency business hours.

March 22, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Posted 03-18-2016
Page 30of 3



AGENDA ITEM # 5



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: March 22, 2016

To: Board of Directors Budgeted: No
Budgeted Amount: $0

Funding Source: If awarded, 75% Hazard
Mitigation Grant/25% BDVWA matching funds

From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: No
CEQA Compliance: N/A

Subject: Authorize General Manager to File Applications with CA Office of
Emergency Services Hazard Mitigation Grant Program for Two Projects:
Hondo/Ruby Wash Storm Water Capture Feasibility Study and Pump & Well
Block Buildings Design & Construction

SUMMARY

Due to Presidential Declaration following a number of severe wildfires in 2015 a total of
$300,000,000 has become available for disaster mitigation. Bighorn-Desert View Water
Agency becomes eligible for funding due to the existence of an approved Hazard Mitigation
Plan (HMP 2014). We submitted “Notice of Interest” for several projects. The projects were
identified in both the HMP 2014 and the Mojave Water Agency Integrated Regional Water
Management Plan.

Staff received notice from CA OES that two of the projects have been deemed Hazard
Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) eligible projects and we have been invited to develop full
applications for HMGP funding. If awarded each grant would fund 75% of the project costs
with a 25% match required.

At this time, staff recommends the Board approve the filing of full applications for the two
invited projects: “Pump and Well Block Buildings” and “Hondo/Ruby Wash Storm Water
Capture”.

The Board would be required to enter into a funding agreement and therefore will have an
additional opportunity to approve or disapprove moving forward with these projects.

RECOMMENDATION
That the Board considers taking the following action(s):

1. Authorize General Manager to prepare and submit full applications to CA Office of
Emergency Services under the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program for the “Pump
and Well Block Buildings” and the “Hondo/Ruby Wash Storm Water Capture”
projects.



BACKGOUND/ANALYSIS

Due to Presidential Declaration following a number of severe wildfires in 2015, a total of
$300,000,000 has become available for disaster mitigation. Bighorn-Desert View Water
Agency becomes eligible for funding due to the existence of an approved Hazard Mitigation
Plan (HMP 2014). We submitted “Notice of Interest” for several projects. The projects were
identified in both the HMP 2014 and the Mojave Water Agency Integrated Regional Water
Management Plan.

Staff received notice from CA OES that two of the projects have been deemed Hazard
Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) eligible projects and we have been invited to develop full
applications for HMGP funding. If awarded each grant would fund 75% of the project costs
with a 25% match required.

At this time, staff recommends the Board approve the filing of full applications for the two
invited projects: “Pump and Well Block Buildings” and “Hondo/Ruby Wash Storm Water
Capture”.

The “Pump & Well Block Buildings” Project is a great opportunity to obtain 75% funding for
this project which would enclose wells and boosters in buildings. The project would fund the
design, management and construction of the facilities. The benefits are increased security
and climate control for our pumps and boosters. The Agency would fund its grant match with
cash reserves for this capital project.

The "Hondo Wash and Ruby Wash Storm Water Capture” Project is a Feasibility Study to
determine if and how storm water could be captured to minimize flash flooding during severe
storm events. The perceived benefits are storm water capture for recharge, protection of
Agency infrastructure from storm damage (flooding, pipeline washouts, etc.) and protection of
roads beneath which our pipelines are buried. This project is defined in the Mojave Water
Agency Integrated Regional Water Management Plan and the topic has gained popularity
since the declaration of drought. However, staff has no expertise in this area and is not
certain such a project is feasible and cost effective. In order to further develop this concept,
staff has obtained support from the Mojave Water Agency. MWA staff will assist BDVWA
staff and engineers by applying their field knowledge on similar projects to help us decide if
we should pursue this opportunity. If MWA staff believes the Feasibility Study is a beneficial
and worthy project then staff will also request financial assistance in the form of match
funding from MWA.

At this time, staff would like to obtain Board approval to proceed with development of the
funding applications with the understanding that the Board is not committed to any project
until it executes a funding agreement with CA Office of Emergency Services. Until that time,
expenses related to developing the applications is limited to staff time and general
engineering services.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)

10/28/2014 M14-050 Adopting the Agency’s Hazard Mitigation Plan document dated October
28, 2014.



- 7 )
Califomia Emergency Management Agency - Notitice of Interest Application Caj é) E ’)j é/{'ﬁ%j@,ﬁ/ﬁ 7{:%
a010

HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM
NOTICE OF INTEREST
Control No:
DR-4240
All fields must be completed with valid input

< on Links for Help

Z. MO Instructions have been received am% mc;t% é Yes \?No
3. Federal Information Processing Number (FIPS 4 :0 ‘nnn-nnnnn

—91008
System (DUNS #): 620778340

4, Data Universal Numberin ‘nnnnnannn

¢ Name:
5. Applicant Name; §Btghom Desert View Wat

. Aoplic

1/10/18, 1:34 PM

;622 South Jemz Traxl ,
City: ‘Yucca Valley, GA | State California Zip Code: : 922 8
Project Location: Selectacounty ¢
7. Applicant Type: :f"*c;ty “County | 'State | _iPrivate Non-Profit '+ Special District
EIN (For Private Non-Profits)- 95—3161 447
8, Legislative Districts-

- Apphcant Project Sfte -
state Assembly: ‘Chad Mayer Chad Mayer
State Senate: ;Jean Fulier k o ‘Jean Fuller '
9. Authotized Applicant Agent: S )

First Name: ;Marina Last Name: §West - Salutation: Ms o
Tite: ?Genera! Manager

Address:

City: State: California Zip Code: 9222
Phone:

Fax #:

EMail Address: imwes‘c@b dea org |

10, Proiect Manaos m"%ﬁ’@ king Contact: S ) ,
First Name: Gary Last Name: ;/sztur divan Salutation: Mr. g,
e Strdvan

Address: 626 Jemez Trail

City: ?Yucca Valley B State: California Zip Code: 92 28
Phone: 909 - 658 - 597 Ext:

Fax #: { :

EMall Address: gsturdwan@mac com k

14, Project MenagsiWorking Contast *’&%m aie):

Firel Name: Last Name: Salutation

hitps://w8.calema.ca.gov/WebPage/oeswebsite.nsi/HMGPNEWNOI?OpenForm

Page 1of4



Galifornia Emergency Managerment Agency - Notitice of Interest Application

Marna |
Tie: éGeneral Manager
Address: Jez Tra .

City: Yucca Vaney State:
Phone: 760 304- 31 Ext |

Fax #: e

EMail Address:

12. Application Typs | Project “= Planning ¢ 5% Activity

wol

13, Hazerd Type;  Other ~

14, Activity Type: " Other

ite/Name: |

16, Populstion (Planning Activities Oniv): 4,000

West U

California Zip Code:

Hondo Wash and Ruby wash Peculation field |

47, Activity Loostion:

4

&

-

£

18, Desoribe the problem o be mitloaied:

tiude & Lonoitude 34.15465 | 116.27101

- E.g, 34.324862 -120.34567

7

Ms.

9228

to the desert floor.

Flash flooding undermines drinking water pipelines, dirt roadways and causes damage to the Bighorn Desert View
Water Agency every year. If, completed this system will act as flood control for the agency

Groundwater replenishment of the underground aquifer, to be used in later years during drought.Lack of groundwater
recharge in the dry drought years. This project will help stop the Flash-flooding on the desert floor. Therefore, this will
help mitigate the Flash-Flooding damage that affects the District every year, during monsoon season when
thunderstorms bring downpours at the higher elevations in the surrounding mountains, sending high volumes of water

T
o
j
&
i
&

be the socone of works

hitps:/fw3.calema.ca.gov/WebPage/oeswebsite. nsHMGPNEWNOI?OpenForm

1/10/18, 1:34 PM

Page 2 of 4



California Emergency Management Agency - Notifice of Interest Application

Retain storm flows in Hondo Wash and other drainages in the area to enhance percolation potential into Ames
groundwater basin (Pipes Subbasin) and provide a mechanism for flood control that does not currently exist. includes
studies to determine quantities of flow that could be captured annually, engineering feasibility for retention and
percolation, and environmental impact overview (Initial Study). Water could be retained behind shallow berms or even
dam structures along narrow sections of the wash. Water that is suceessfully captured and percolated minimizes
downstream flood damage from scouring and preserves a resource that is otherwise wasted (flows to dry lake bed for
gvaporation}.

Along "upper® Hondo Wash above the desert floor where rainfall totals are highest. Concept could be applied to other
washes in the water shed (Pipes Wash, Covington Wash, Water Canyon - all in the Morongo Basin. Probably simitar
areas outside the Morongo Basin). This project will need to have engineering reports  CEQA and NEPA will need to be
done and project Design.

This project will allow the water at higher

20, Performance Peilod:

‘one year
21, Duslicate Programs:

1/10/18, 1:34 PM

Is this activity eligible for funding from another federal program such as the NRCS Emergency Watershed Protection Act, FEMA Public Assistance Program, and

ﬂ}g us Dgpaﬂmgnt of Agriculture/Department of the Interior Healthy Forest Restoration Act of 20027
{ esi®iNo ! ‘Uncertain
if yes, identify the program and the Disaster Survey Report, Project Worksheet, or application number(s).

22, Activity Costs:

Federal Requested Share: $ 75,000 _—
Applicart Match: SR
$ 100,000

Total Activity Cost: e e
Source of 25% non-federal match: ‘Agency Reseﬁyg accounts
2 10-2016 N ‘

24, Loosl Hazerd Mitlostion Plan:

3, LMD Annroval Diale

Provide a narrative that identifies how the proposed project activity is in conformance with your FEMA-approved Local Hazard Mitigation Plan (LHMP). Any

references to the LHMP must include the page number and/or section.

Flash flooding happens multiple times a years as identified in the LHMP in
section 4.2.5 pages 34 though 38. A list of past flooding is listed on page 41.
information on flash flooding can be found in section 4.4.6 page 50. 50 % of
the population is affected by flash flooding.

Long term bought can affect 100% of the population of the water agency.
Drought information can bé found in section 4.4.3 on page 49. Improving
drought preparedness in section 6.2.3 on page 56.

iy

Status, Workshops, and Application Updates

The Hazard %’ta’dcn Grant P gram will provide immediate nofification of your NOI status following our review. Please provide us with the contact information for

1 of your staff. (If the contact is the same as entered above, please reenter the information below. This pefson will receive information about workshops and

updates regarding the application process.)

Contact Name: (Last, First) o o

Contact Email Address:

gsturdivan@mac.com

hitps//w3.calema.ca.goviWebPage/oeswebsite nstHMGPNEWNOI?Openform

Page 3 of 4



California Emergency Management Agency - Notitice of Interest Application W f—f o 0 { 8

HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM
NOTICE OF INTEREST

Control No:
DR-4240
All fields must be completed with valid input

CHek on Links for Help

1. Name of Person Completing NOI: Gary Sturdwan N

2. NOI Instructions have been received and read: = 'Yes | 'No

3, Federal Information Processing Number (FIPS #); ;;nnmnrmnn

4, Diata Universsl Numbering System (DUNS #1 629778340 nRnnnRANA

& Anplicant Name:

‘Bighorn Desert View Wa

5. Applicant Address. 622 South Jemez Trai
City: Yﬁcca\/a{[ey ‘ ;"EStatei California Zip Code:

Project Location: San Bernardino %

. Applicant Type: ity icounty (]

iprvate Non-Profit ¢ Special District

EIN (For Private Non-Profits)- | 95-3161447
B. Legisiztive Districis:

1715416, 12:07 PM

____ hpplicant ‘ . Project Site
State Assembly: ‘Chad Mayer 7 ‘Chad Mayer
State Senate: ‘Jean Fuller ‘Jean Fuller
U.S. Congressional District: 8 8 B
g Authorized Applicant Agent: ‘
Firgt Name: éMarina Last Name: :Wegtw Salutation: Ms ii’
Tile: ‘General Manager w
Address: ;622 Jemez Trail -
City: Yucca VaEVIWéSI AR State: California Zip Code: 9228
Phone: Ext
Fax#:
EValADUISSScotabdviaorg |
10, Project MangoerWorking Contact: e _
First Name: ‘Marina Last Name: West Salutation: . Ms f;‘
Title: iGeneral Manager
Address: 622 Jemez Trail
City: Yucca ‘Al‘i’ey State: Califomia Zip Code:
Phone:
Fax
EMail Address: ?rﬁwest@bdeahcrg
11, Proiect ManagerWorking Contsct {Alternate): )
First Name; Last Name: Salutation:

hitps://w3 .ca%ema,caygovNVebPage!oeswebsé‘ce‘nsszMGPNEWNO%’?Opench

Page 1 of 3



Califormnia Ermergency Management Agency - Notifice of Interest Application 1/15/16, 1207 PM

e RO ?ﬁisfurdiizayhﬁ — B
Tile: @{m()onsultant

Address: 622 Jemez Trail |

city: Nuccavaley | suw California Zip Code:  goog’
bhone:

Fax#:

i Ao :
Mail Addres _gsturdivan@mac.com

12. Application Type | Project | Planning 5% Activity

13, Hazard Type: | Multi-Hazard %
14, Aetivity Type: Other <

15, Activity Title/Name: | Pump and Well block Buildings

46, Population (Planning Activities Onl

A7 Activity Location: =

| E.g,34.324862 -120.345677

Latitude & Longitude 3415465 11627101
48, Describe the problem to be mitigated:

wells are in somewhat remote locations. In summer months the electric
motors can overheat due to the sun and heat. In the winter months the pipes
coming out of the wells often times freeze, due to the low temperatures in
the high desert. During monsoon season, there is a high rate of flash flooding
in the are, which can bury the pumps and wells The Agency would like to
build block building around the wells and pump motors. These building
would havs a roof, steel door and an evaperative cooler installed. This would
allow debris and fash flooding events to be diverted atound the wells.

18, Describe the scope of work:

The Agency would like to build biock building around the wells and pump
motors. These building would have a roof, steel door and an evaperative
cooler instailed. Block building would be constructed of filled cinder block,
have a wood roof covered in asphalt tile roofing. Buildings will have a steel
door and door frame. A evaporative cooler would bé installed to help cool

the alactric motors in the summer. Flectric heating tape would be instalied

on e pipes inside the building to help prevent freezing in the winter. The
buildings would be constructed on well sites 2,3,4,6,7,8,9 and 3A. for a total

20, Performance Period:
1 year

gi,ﬁggiiaaie Prograims:
Is this activity eligible for funding from another federal program such as the NRCS Emergency Watershed Protection Act, FEMA Public Assistance Program, and
the US Uepartmint of Agricuiture/Department of the Interior Healthy Forest Restoration Act of 20027

< Wes (wiNo | ‘Uncerigin
if yes, identify the program and the Disaster Survey Repott, Proiect Worksheet, or application number(s).

hﬁp&:fiwﬂ‘calema.ca.gcviWebPage/oeswebsﬁe.nsfMMGPNEWNOé?OpenFOm Page 2 of 3



California Emeigency Management Agency - Notitice of Interest Application 17157186, 12:07 PM

22, Activity Costs:

Federal Reglested Stere: i RT——
Applcant Match: b T
Total Activity Cost: $:100,000

Sotrce of 25% non-federal match' Agency Reserve accounts

22 LHMP fpproval Dater 10-2015

24,41 oosl Hazard Mitigation Plan:
Provide a narrative that identifies how the proposed project activity is in conformance with your FEMA-approved Local Hazard Mitigation Plan (LHMP}. Any
references to the LHMP must inciude the page number and/or section.

Section 6.0 of the LHMP on pages 59, 60, 61. Flcoding, flash flooding, debris
flow mitigation and we'll as preventing pipes from freezing in the winter and
o' help keep cool electric cool in the summer months. Pages 55, 56, 57.

Electronic Notification of NO! Status, Workshops, and Application Updates

The Hazard Mitigation Grant Program will provide immediate notification sfyour NO! slatus following our review. Please provide us with the contacl information for
1 of your staff (If the contact is the same as entered above,; please reenter the information below. This person will receive Information about workshops and
updates regarding the application process.}

Qoqtacﬁ Name: (Last, Firsji)w B
‘Sturdivan, Gary

Contact Email Address:
‘gsturdivan@mac.com

Created on 01/15/2016 10:44.16 AM

NOTE: Please print this form before clicking the Submit NOI bution below.
You will not be abie to print the NOI once you have pressed the Submit NOI button.

Submit NOI

¥z Pressinie the Submit NOI button w i gaye and sulunit you
£
é?g}?{}%’ﬁi Please ensure that you have il

(44
bk
e
st
&
oy
Tt
ol
e
b
P
=
jous
ok
iy
el
=
<
-
s
pees
e
3
)
B
e
e
b
et
o
s
s
oy
o
s

htips://w3 calema.ca.gov/WebPage/oeswebsite nsi/HMGPNEWNOI?OpenForm Page 3 0f3



AGENDA ITEM # 6



BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: March 22, 2016
To: Board of Directors Budgeted: TBD
Budgeted Amount: N/A
From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: N/A

CEQA Compliance: N/A

Subject:  Consider Initiating Procedure allowing for a Cost-of-Living Adjustment (COLA) to
the Board of Directors Per Diem Compensation

SUMMARY

Should the Board of Directors wish to pursue the allowable five percent (5%) Cost-of-Living
Adjustment (COLA) to their per diem then the procedure for such should be initiated so that
the increase can coincide with the new fiscal year beginning July 1, 2016.

RECOMMENDATION
The Board considers taking the following action(s):

1. Direct staff to initiate the process for increasing the Board of Directors per diem
compensation by five percent (5%) for fiscal year 2016/17.

BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS
By law, the Board can authorize an increase in their per diem one time per year. The
maximum allowable annual increase is five percent (5 %).

The process of increasing the Board of Directors per diem is done by Ordinance in
accordance with Section 20200 - 20207 of the California Water Code and Section 6066 of the
California Government Code.

In summary, the Board of Directors can increase their per diem only by Ordinance and the
increase may not exceed an amount equal to 5 percent (5%) per year. If the Board requests
the full 5% adjustment then per diems would effectively increase to one hundred and twenty-
one dollars and fifty-five cents ($121.55) per day of authorized service.

Staff recommends that if the Board desires to increase their per diem then the process
should be initiated now so that the effective date would coincide with the adoption of the fiscal
year 2016/17 budget.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)

04/28/2015 Ordinance No. 150-01 Providing for Compensation of the Board of Directors
and Establishing Procedures Related Thereto.

4/22/2014 Ordinance No. 140-01 Providing for Compensation of the Board of Directors and
Establishing Procedures Related Thereto.

3/25/2014 Motion No. 14-018 Direct staff to initiate the process for increasing the Board of
Directors per diem compensation by five present (5%) for fiscal year 2014/15.



AGENDA ITEM # 7



"pus-JeaA 18 pajjIaU0IBL Bq 1M Sasuadxa 13alIpu|

000°001%
000°00Z$
000°00€$
000°00YS
000°005$
000°009%
000'00£$
000°008$

TSBDIIDG wcomsue

ysed paiouIssy [e1og

sSpun4 palililsay

068'691

(82°£€8°7) S SITDIHIA d1314 MIN OML 40 DNIddINDI T¥YNI

910Z/1/1

LTL'TLy

(90°0v6'vS) S SIT1DIHIA 471314 OML 40 3SYHDHNd

ST07/1€/L

£99°LTS

(ot'09¢’0sT) S YOLOVHL HO4 ININIASHNENITY

STOT/TE/L

WU | U

L20'8/9

00°£20'8/9 S VSJ INOY4 LNIINSHNASIA

S102/02/L

JONVIvd

ISN3dX3 ANN4 INNOWY

NOILdI¥DSIA N SNWHL
d3LOIYLSIY | NOILDVSNVYL JS3d NOLLOY

ivda

AYVININNS INNOJJV HSVYI A3 LOIYLS3IY
NIVLNNOW LYOD 1D141S1d LNIINIAOHdINI
9T0Z ‘6¢ AYVNYE3d ONIANT A0oIy¥3d




‘pus-1eaA 1B pajjIou0dal 3q ||IM Sasuadxa 1alpu| ,

A N A
MNP S A B NS
nwC/O\r O\C/O\r 0»,\/0\( 08/0\( OAVO? 0\908
N N A
: -S
000°001$
YSBD PalouIsaIun [BIO | s : 000'002$
000'00€S
000°00%$
000°'005$
000°009%
spund paloLilsaiun
TSELYY S (g vzo've) S «SISNIAXT 1D3MIQ IND QI TO 91/ST0ZA4| 910Z/1/T
SLE6'TLY S gL 9p9'es) S +SASNIAXI 123YIA IND Al TO 91/510ZA4| ST0Z/T/0T
229°szs S £2°999°0€7 S VS INOY4 INIIAISHNESIA IVNIL, | STOZ/9T/6
956767 S 18'6S6'76C S vSD INOYd INJINSHNESIA] ST0Z/0Z/L
ASNIdX3 ANNA INNOINY
DNVYIVE NOILdI"IS3d NOILDVSNYYL 41vd
A31DHLISTIHNN 11S0d3da

AHYINININS LNNOJJV HSYD A3LJIH1ISIUNN
NIVINNOW LVOD 1J141S1a INJNIAOHdINI
9T0Z ‘62 A¥VNYL3d DNIANI Aoidid




1/1/16
To: Marina West

From: Destiny Diaz
Subject: Service Order Report February 2016

SERVICE ORDER REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014 2015

J J YTD
After Hours Call Out 20 71 2 1 o] 1 1 1 15
AirVac Maintenance 0] 04 0 0o 0 o o0 o 0
AirVac Replacement 3 1 3] 8 3 8 74 8 41
Booster Repair/Maintenance (New Category) 0 O] 0, ©of of o o0 o 1
Bulk Stations: Maintenance 0] O0f 0 0 0 o 0o o0 0
Close Account 0] 20 0 0of 1 of 21 o
Customer Requested Asst 1 9] 8 14 9] 6/ 6] 4 57
Reported Leaks 3 71 2f 5/ 0] 3 0 o 20
Destroy Service Line O] 1 0 o 38 0o 0 o© 4
Exchange Meter 2 3] 3 5 0O 4 3 6 26
Facility Inspections* 4] 0} O 0] 0 o 0 o0 4
Fire Flow Test 1 O] 0 ©0f 0 0O 0 0O 1
Flush Deadend/Blowoffs 0] 0 0 1 0] 0] 1 0 2
General Maintenance 0p 21 0 0 0 o 21 o0 4
Hangtag 12] 10| 14 71 11} 10] 11 7 82
Hydrant Maint. 0] Of 0 o o0f o 0 o 0
Install New Service 0f o 0f 1 0p 0Of 1 0 2
Lock-Off's 17] 16| 22| 36] 19| 26] 21| 11 168
Miscellaneous 7] 91 18] 71 4 6] 5| 3 54
Office Repairs 0] 0f 0 0] 0 of o o0 0
Open New Service o] 1 1 0f 0 0] 1 0 3
Pressure Complaint O 2 0 3 0 of 1 0 6
Pull Meter 0 1 i1 0] 1} 0f 1 © 4
Read Meter 201 111 12 14| 10} 9] 17| 17 110
Repair Mainline O O6f of 21 of of 1 3
Repair Service Line 2 7] 4 21 0 d 19
Replace Service Line 8 11y 8/ 3] 0 8] 4 45
Reread Meter 17 247 17 23] 13} 18} 17} 21 145
Safety Meeting 0fp Of ©Oof 6 o o 0 0
Tamper 0 0 6 0 o 1 0 1
Tank/Reservoir Maintenance/Repairs il 0] 0] 0/ o 0 o0 o 1
Unlock Service 17] 16| 24| 39] 19] 29] 24| 21 189
Valve Maintenance 41] 36{ 28] 541 79] 31| 33 302
Verify Meter Locked 6] 8 7i 0] 12 0 39
Water Quality Issues ** 6f 0 O O O o o ¢ 0
Well Repairs/Maint. And Water Level 0 3] 0 0] 0o o 3
TOTAL 159]182)170 235/ 172|165|161|111| 0O| O 0| 0} 1355
“Includes Inspections for Fire Extinguishers, Vehicles and Facilities
** Includes Water Quality (taste, odor, color}

Prepared By
Date

Reviewed By _ /. Ket al-




DATE:

3/16/2016

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kit Boyd
RE: FEBRUARY 2016 Production
Cubic Feet Total Gallons Average Total
Pumped Pumped GPM Running Time acre feet
Well 2 Well is "inactive”
Well 3 61,680 461,366 388 19.8 1.42
Well 4 Well is "inactive"
Well 6 7,470 55,876 373 25 0.17
Well 7 186,720 1,396,666 344 70.1 4.29
Well 8 146,300 1,094,324 873 209 3.36
Well 8 397,500 2,973,300 649 76.4 9.13
Well 10 20;470’ 153,116 92 ¥ 27.8 @ 0.47
Total 820,140 6,134,647 470 2175 18.83
*Well Pump replaced and production restored to approx. 90 gpm
A Boosters 56,350 421,498 135 52.1
C Boosters 122,800 918,544 323 47.4
Total 179,150 1,340,042
Prepared By
Dats

Reviewed By ./ [lewa

O:\OPEN SHAREF-Production\New Monthly Production-2007-2016\New Monthly Production and Well Stats -



DATE: 3/16/2016
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kit Boyd
RE: February 2015 Goat Mountain Production
Cubic Feet Total Gallons Average Total
Pumped Pumped GPM Running Time acre feet
Well 1 88,620 662,878 223 49.6 2.03
Well 2 99,947 747,600 250 49.9 2.29
Well 3 139,000 1,039,720 344 50.4 3.19
Total 327,567 2,450,198 272 149.9 7.52
NO FLOW METER AT G.M. BOOSTERS
Booster # 1 49.7
Booster # 2 é 84.8 !
Prepared By
Date

Reviewed By _ . /(€4

O:\OPEN SHAREF-Production\New Monthly Production-2007-2016\Goat mountain production



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Agency Office
622 S, Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, CA 92284-1440

Board of Directors

J. Larry Coulombe, President
Michael McBride, Vice President
Judy Corl-Lorono, Secretary

J. Dennis Staley, Director

Terry Burkhart, Director

760/364-2315 Phone
760/364-3412 Fax

Marina D West, PG, General Manager
A Public Agency www.bdvwa.org

Board of Directors’
Special Meeting Minutes

Board Meeting Office
1720 N. Cherokee Trail, Landers, CA:

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance
Led by Mr. Edwards

Roll Cali
Directors Present:

et )
Staff Present: Marina West
Michelle Corbin
Approval of Age
Motion to apgo 4
MscC’ (Sg#egy%rl—ﬁorono) unanimously approved.
F AV
F% é%@ﬁget Review

Servi given to the Local Agency Formation Commission during the annexation process. In
order to keep the Agency within ten percent revenue over expenses a rate increase may be
necessary. The projected rate increase is proposed to go from $3.00 to $3.10 per every 100
cubic feet of water (3%) and the basic service charge would increase from $27.50 to $28.05 per
month (2%). The general tax revenue is proposed to go up approximately one percent per year.
GM West reiterated the necessity to maintain annual cash flow into the fund for long-term capital
refurbishment and replacement as well as annual unforeseen expenses. The final decision on
any rate changes will follow the Prop 218 process and will be scheduled such that any rate
increase would not become effective until the August 2016 billing cycle. Lastly, West reminded
the Board that the Agency has not had a rate increase since 2008.

Approved XX-XX-2016 - 1291 -



Public comments:
Anonymous asked for clarification of the debts identified on the property tax bills.
Anonymous commented on properties that are agricultural.

Platinum Consulting Group Proposal

General Manager West gave a brief update on the purpose for contracting the assistance of the
Platinum Consulting Group. West also reviewed the accounting services this company will
provide the Agency. West introduced Cindy Byerrum of Platinum Consulting Group who was
available for questions.

No public comment.

Motion No. 16-008
(After brief Board discussion), Vice President McBride made a motion to Authorize Gé
Manager to execute Task Order with Platinum Consulting Group for various acc
on a time and materials basis not-to exceed $25,000.The motion was seconded s
Burkhart.

MSC" (McBride/Burkhart) unanimously approved.

Water Project. West stated this water is kept on the books i | defi

agreement has a baseline and a pumping cap. Should an a r=pump, they would be
required to purchase water to make up for the amcurﬁef waterover-pumped. Native water can
only be carried over for up to two years. All accounts%%\*e? ased on a Fiscal Year calendar
beginning July 1. A Y M

. ™ |
West reviewed with the Board, discussions sh hﬁ%%«%hé%ﬁ “with Hi- Desert Water District. Hi-Desert

Water District is interested in purchasing watg
Bighorn- Desert View Water Agency has “

West is recommendlng formatlon O‘«» %Hoc Committee to ass;st GM West with final terms
and conditions of any water transfer. ‘lf"i}grecommended President Coulombe and Vice

Public comment:
Anonymous asked.
Anonymous com

- ori°of the definition of “Native Water”.
g% the inter-tie between Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency and Hi-

% ; Motion No. 16-009
rd discussion), Director Corl Lorono made a motion to authorize General Manager

PreSInt Coulombe and V/ce President McBride to assist General Manager in determining final
terms and conditions for exchange/sale of “native carry-over” water. The motion was seconded
by Director Staley.

MSC' (Corl-Lorono/Staley)

Coulombe: Y
McBride: Y
Cori-Lorono: Y
Staley: Y
Burkhart: Y

Approved XX-XX-2016 - 1292 -



Adjourned for a Break at 6:50 p.m. - Reconvened from Break at 7:02 p.m.

NV5 Task Order to Evaluate Well Pump Efficiencies and Prepare a Capital Improvement
Plan Recommending Future Upgrades to Pumping Units at a Cost Not-to-Exceed $39,156
General Manager West reviewed the scope of work that would be completed by NV5. West
stated NV5 was selected because they have been “pre-vetted” as a “Preferred Provider” through
California Rural Water Association.

No public comment.

Motion No. 16-010 ¥
(After brief Board discussion), Vice President McBride made a motion to authorize Gener’ :
Manager to execute Task Order No. 3 with NV5 for evaluation of well and pump efficiesiéi
fo prepare Capital Improvement Plan in an amount not to exceed $39,156. Dlrectorgb
seconded the motion. .

MSC' (McBride/Burkhart)

Coulombe: Y
McBride: Y
Corl-Lorono: Y
Staley: Y
Burkhart: Y

Adoption of Board of Directors Handbook \
General Manager West gave a brief overview of the B Jirectors’ Handbook. The PLEGS
Gommittee has reviewed the Handbook
for adoption. West reminded the Board this

s forsome time and is also a requirement to

Staley.

MSC' (Corl-Lorong/S
Coulombe: Y
McBride:
Corl- Lorono%

Gene"éal Manager West gave the staff report.

No public comment.

Motion No. 16-012
(After brief Board discussion), Director Burkhart made a motion to authorize attendance for the
High Desert Water Summit April 13, 2016 at an estimated cost of $125.76 per Director. Director
McBride seconded the motion.

MSC' (Burkhart/McBride)

Coulombe: Y

McBride: Y

Corl-Lorono: Y

Approved XX-XX-2016 - 1293 -



Staley: Y
Burkhart: Y

Consent ltems

Improvement District Goat Min. Restricted/Unrestricted Account Summaries.
Service Order Report, January 2016.

Production Report, January 2016.

Goat Mtn. Production Report, January 2016.

Regular Board Meeting Minutes, January 26, 2016.

Poo T

No Public comment.
Motion No. 16-013

Vice President McBride.

MSC' (Burkhart/McBride)
Corl-Lorono: Y
Staley: Y
Burkhart: Y
McBride: Y
Coulombe: Y

Matters Removed From Consent Calendar
None

Public Comment Period

Daniel Nichols, of Landers, commented on solar
F o
¥
£

Anonymous commented on batte

Verbal Reports ;
General Manager West repog

Approved by:

Judy Corl-Lorono, Secretary of the Board

MSC' — Motion made, seconded, and carried.

Approved XX-XX-2016 - 1294 -



RESOLUTION NO. 16R-XX

A RESOLUTION OF THE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER
AGENCY ESTABLISHING AN AGENCY INJURY AND ILLNESS
PREVENTION PROGRAM

The Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View Water
Agency believes that the safety of all Agency personnel and the
general public is one of our greatest responsibilities; and

The Board of Directors believes it o be in the best interest of
the Agency and the public to fully support the safe operation of the
Agency; therefore

It shall be the policy of the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-
Desert View Water Agency as follows:

1. Develop and implement a comprehensive safety
program throughout the Agency; and

2. To encourage all staff and the general public to fully
parficipate in said comprehensive safety program;
and

3. To develop a program that will comply with the
safety criteria established and/or suggested by the
Special Districts Risk Management Authority; and

4. Resolutfion No. 12R-31 is hereby rescinded.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Bighorn-
Desert View Water Agency this 22nd day of March 2016.

By

J. Larry Coulombe, Board President

Attest:

Judy Corl-Lorono, Board Secretary

Resolution T6R-XX
Page 1 of 25



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

INJURY & ILLNESS PREVENTION PROGRAM

Safety Policy

No function at Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency is so critical as to
require or justify a compromise of safety and health.

The Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency believes everyone benefits from a safe and
healthy work environment. The Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency is committed to
maintaining a safe workplace and to complying with applicable laws and regulations
governing safety.

To achieve this goal, the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency has adopted an Injury &
lliness Prevention Program (the IIPP). This program is everyone's responsibility as all
employee’s will work together to identify and eliminate conditions, practices, policies
and procedures compromising safety.

To this end, each and every manager, supervisor and employee has the authority to
take action to prevent mishaps.

It takes positive and genuine effort to assure a safe work environment. The alternative
is wasted money and wasted time due to occupational injuries and illnesses and their
associated pain and suffering.

The Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency expectations are that all employees will:

Do the right thing the first time.

Seek to integrate safety into all tasks.

Avoid taking short cuts.

Take time to assure a safe workplace.

Have a safe and healthy work experience here at Bighorn-Desert View Water
Agency.

Gk wh =

Please join me in striving to achieve our ultimate goal of an injury-free organization.

General Manager Date

Resolution 16R-XX
Page 2 of 25



Responsibilities

1.

General Manager

The General Manager is responsible for overseeing the lIPP is
implemented.

Duties include, but are not limited to:

a. Ensuring all employees actively support the IPP.
b.  Providing the funding necessary to maintain an effective and
compliant safety program.

Department Heads and/or Managers and Supervisors

Department Heads and/or Managers and Supervisors have the
responsibility of providing a safe place to work including facilities,
equipment, standards and procedures, adequate supervision and
recognition for a job done properly. They are responsible for training
all of their employees to perform their jobs properly and safely. They
teach, demonstrate, observe, and enforce compliance with
established safety standards.

IHPP Administrator

The IIPP Administrator has the responsibility for the implementation,
maintenance, and update of the |IPP.

Employees

Employees have the responsibility of performing their tasks properly
and safely. They are to assure themselves they know how to do the
job properly, and ask for additional training or assistance when they
feel there is a gap in their ability, knowledge, or training. They should
never undertake any task, job, or operation unless they are able to
perform it safely.

Resolution 16R-XX
Page 3 of 25



Compliance

1. Management Responsibility

Management is responsible for ensuring organizational safety and
health policies are clearly communicated and understood by
employees. Department heads and/or managers & supervisors are
expected to enforce the rules fairly and uniformly.

2. Employee Responsibility

All employees are responsible for using safe work practices, for
following directives, policies and procedures, and for assisting in
maintaining a safe work environment.

3. Performance Evaluations

a.  As part of department head and/or manager & supervisor
regular performance evaluations, they are evaluated on what
they have done to ensure a safe workplace for their respective
employees. They are also evaluated on their positive or
negative loss results.

b.  As part of employee regular performance reviews, they are
evaluated on their compliance with safe work practices.

4.  Recognition
Department heads, managers & supervisors and employees who
make a significant contribution to the maintenance of a safe
workplace, as determined by their superiors, receive written
acknowledgment maintained in their personnel files.

5. Employee Training

Employees who are unaware of correct safety and health procedures
are trained or retrained.

Resolution 16R-XX
Page 4 of 25



Employee Correction

Employees who fail to follow safe work practices and/or procedures,
or who violate organizational rules or directives, are subject to
disciplinary action, up to and including termination in accordance with
the organization's personnel-related policies and procedures.

Managers and supervisors correct safety violations in a manner
considered appropriate by organizational management.

A suggested pattern for normal correction is as follows.

a.

b.

First Offense - The employee is given verbal counseling.

Second Offense - The employee is given a written warning. The
documentation outlines the nature of the offense, what action
the employee must take to correct the problem, and warns the
employee another violation will result in suspension.

Third Offense - The employee is given a one working day
suspension with pay for the purpose of considering whether
s/he truly wants to be part of the organization. If yes, upon
return, the employee completes an action plan for correcting
their behavior and working with the organization within a
positive safety culture.

Termination - When an employee is terminated for safety
violations, specific and documented communication as outlined
above must have occurred.

Not withstanding the above, the organization reserves the right to
correct in any fashion it deems appropriate, including the right to
terminate immediately an employee for a safety violation.

Resolution 16R-XX

Page 5 of 25



Communication

1. Two-Way Communication

Management recognizes open, two-way communication between
management and staff on health and safety issues is essential to an
injury-free, productive workplace.

2.  The Organization's System of Communication

The following system of communication is designed to facilitate a
continuous flow of safety and health information between
management and staff in a form readily understandable.

a.

An orientation program is given to all new employees and
includes a review of the lIPP and a discussion of policies and
procedures employees are expected to follow. This program is
documented on the New Employee Safety Orientation
Checklist.

The organization has safety meetings where safety is freely and
openly discussed by all present. Such meetings are held
monthly and all employees are expected to attend and are
encouraged to participate in discussion. All such meetings are
documented on the Employee Meeting & Training Report Form
(or similar documentation).

From time to time, written safety notifications are included with
paychecks or are posted on organization bulletin boards.

Other methods of communicating pertinent health and safety
information are used as they are identified.

3. Safety Suggestions and Hazard Reporting

a.

All employees are encouraged to inform their supervisors, or
other management personnel of any matter which they perceive
to be a workplace hazard, or a potential workplace hazard.
They are also encouraged to report suggestions for safety
improvement.

Resolution 16R-XX

Page 6 of 25



This reporting can be done orally or preferably in writing on the
Identified Problem Report Form. If done in writing, the
notification may be given directly to the supervisor, the IIPP
Administrator or other management personnel, or placed in a
suggestion box.

If an employee wishes to report anonymously, a hazard, safety
suggestion, or other safety problem he or she can complete an
Identified Problem Report Form, not filling in their name.

No employee shall be retaliated against for reporting
hazards or potential hazards, or for making suggestions
related to safety.

Management reviews all suggestions and hazard reports.
If employees provide their names in regard to the notification,

they are informed of what is being done - within 5 working days
of receipt.

Hazard ldentification & Evaluation

Inspection of the workplace is our primary tool used to identify unsafe
conditions and practices. While we encourage all employees to
continuously identify and correct hazards and poor safety practices, certain
situations require formal evaluation and documentation.

1. Safety Inspections

Internal safety inspections are conducted periodically for all shop and
maintenance facilities. Safety inspections are conducted for all office
areas at least annually. Hazards found are corrected on the spot or
recommendations are submitted for future corrections. Inspections
are documented on the Safety Inspection Form/Action Form.

2.  Additional Inspections

Inspections are also conducted in accordance with Cal-OSHA
requirements:

a.

Whenever new substances, processes, procedures or

equipment present a new safety or health hazard.

Resolution 16R-XX

Page 7 of 25



b.  Whenever management/supervision become aware of a new or
previously unrecognized hazard, either independently or by
receipt of information from an employee.

Injury/lllness Investigation

1. Investigation

All accidents resulting in injury or property damage, however slight,
including near-hits, are investigated to determine the primary and
contributing causes within seven working days of the initial report.
This information is documented on the Investigation Report and
analyzed to assist in obtaining corrective actions to prevent similar
accidents from occurring in the future. The responsibility to see this
investigation is performed rests with the [IPP Administrator.

2.  Reporting
All facts, findings, and recommendations are documented on an
accident investigation report. Management reviews accident

investigation reports with a view towards determining adequacy of
corrective action.

Correction of Hazards

When a hazard exists it is corrected on a timely basis based on the severity
of the hazard. If imminent danger exists to any employees, management
and supervision remove these employees from the danger at once, and
personnel who are provided with the necessary safeguards correct the
hazard. Documentation of hazard corrections is completed on at least one
of the following forms:

1. Identified Problem Report Form
2.  Investigation Report Form
3.  Safety Inspection Form/Action Plan

Resolufion 16R-XX
Page 8 of 25



Training

1. Orientation - New Employees

a.  The lIPP Administrator conducts the initial orientation on
general safety within the first two days the new employee is on
the job.

b.  The orientation is documented on the New Employee Safety
Orientation Checklist.

C. All employees are provided with a copy of the IIPP and sign the
Acknowledgment of Receipt of the Injury & lliness Prevention
Program (IIPP).

d.  All new hires are also given a copy of the organization's
General Code of Safe Practices, and sign the Acknowledgment
of Receipt of the General Code Of Safe Practices.

2. Initial On-The-Job Training

When an employee first starts to work, a manager/supervisor trains
the employee in all aspects of safety for the purpose of educating the
new employee on the hazards of the work environment and the
required safety procedures to mitigate those hazards.

The manager/supervisor conducts this training and documents it on
the Employee Meeting & Training Report Form (or similar
documentation).

3.  Specific Organization-Wide Training
a. Disaster Preparedness
This training includes the organization’s disaster preparation
structure and how the employee fits into the structure, i.e., what

the employee is to do under specific circumstances, such as
fire, earthquake, medical emergency, and bomb threat.

Resolution 16R-XX
Page 9 of 25



b.  First Aid, CPR, and Bloodborne Pathogen Training

Designated employees receive first aid, CPR, and bloodborne
pathogen training in accordance with the American Red Cross
and/or American Heart Association requirements.

C. Defensive Driver Training

All employees who may drive on organization business receive
defensive driver training not more than every three years.
Driving on organization business includes driving organization
vehicles as well as personal vehicles.

d. Ergonomics

All employees receive ergonomic training for their specific jobs.
As a minimum, each employee receives training on proper
lifting techniques and, if necessary, computer workstation
design.

All specific organization-wide training is documented on the
Employee Meeting & Training Report Form (or similar
documentation).

4. Retraining

Reasons for retraining include change of job assignment, change of
operations or materials, observation of poor work habits, or update of
training methods. Managers, supervisors, and the [IPP Administrator
perform retraining:

a.  When an existing employee changes job functions.
b.  On at least an annual basis as a refresher program.

Such training includes general workplace safety, job-specific hazards,
and/or hazardous materials, as applicable.

All retraining is documented on the Employee Meeting & Training
Report Form (or similar documentation).

Resolution 16R-XX
Page 10 of 25



5.  Speci

a.

alized Training

Supervisors and/or employees are trained in their
responsibilities for the safety and health of their employees.
Such training includes both safety management and technical
subjects.

Supervisors and/or employee are trained in the hazards and
risks faced by the employees under their immediate direction.

Managers, supervisors and the [IPP Administrator:

1)  Determine safety-training needs

2)  Implement new training programs.

3) Evaluate the effectiveness of these programs.

In addition, training is provided whenever:

1)  New substances, processes, procedures or equipment
pose a new hazard and there is a lack of skill or
knowledge to deal with the situation.

2)  Management, supervision, the [IPP Administrator become

aware of a previously unrecognized hazard and there is a
lack of skill or knowledge to deal with the hazard.

All specific specialized training is documented on the Employee
Meeting & Training Report Form (or similar documentation).

Resolution 16R-XX

Page 11 of 25



Recordkeeping Summary

In coordination with other management, the lIPP Administrator is
responsible for maintaining all documentation relating to the
implementation of the IIPP:

1. For the purpose of displaying a tracking history of occupational safety
and health programs and activities, all documents are maintained for
a minimum of three years, unless otherwise stated.

Specific records are maintained for each of the topics within the [IPP

to include, but not be limited to:

a.
b.

Employee Recognition and Correction

Safety Meetings and Other Safety Communication

Form — Employee Meeting & Training Report Form (or similar
documentation).

Safety Suggestions and Hazard Reporting

Form — Identified Problem Report Form

Hazard ldentification and Correction

Form — Safety Inspection Form/Action Plan

Occupational Injury & lliness Investigations

Form — Investigation Report

Safety Meetings and Training

Form — New Employee Safety Orientation Checklist — for each
individual employee; filed in personnel file

Form — Employee Meeting & Training Report Form (or similar
documentation) —for each meeting and/or training session
Form — Record of Training Form — record of all training received
by each employee

Receipt of IIPP and GCSP

Form — Acknowledgement of Receipt of the Injury & lliness
Prevention

Form — Acknowledgement of Receipt of the General Code of
Safe Practices

Resolution 16R-XX
Page 12 of 25



Enclosures (in alphabetical order)

Forms to Implement the [IPP

1. Acknowledgement of Receipt of the General Code of Safe Practices
2. Acknowledgement of Receipt of the Injury & lliness Prevention
Program

Employee Meeting & Training Report Form

Investigation Report

New Employee Safety Orientation Checklist

Record of Training Form

Identified Problem Report Form

Safety Inspection Form/Action Plan

PN OAW

Resolution 16R-XX
Page 13 of 25



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF THE
GENERAL CODE OF SAFE PRACTICES

| understand it is my duty to become thoroughly familiar with and abide by
the rules and regulations identified in the General Code of Safe Practices
(GCSP).

| received the BDVWA's GCSP on / / (date), and |
acknowledge | understand it.

Name:

Print

Signature

File: Employee Personnel File

Resolution 16R-XX
Page 14 of 25



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF THE
INJURY & ILLNESS PREVENTION PROGRAM (lIPP)

| understand it is my duty to become thoroughly familiar with and abide by
the rules and regulations identified in the Injury and lliness Prevention
Program.

| received BDVWA's [IPP on / / (date), and |
acknowledge | understand it.

Name:

Print

Signature

File: Employee's Personnel File

Resolution 16R-XX
Page 15 0f 25



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

EMPLOYEE SAFETY TRAINING AND MEETING
REPORT

Use of this Form
1. All safety training and meetings conducted for organization employees are documented on
this form.
2. The completed form is distributed and filed as follows:
a. Training
1) One copy is filed with the master training file for each course or session in the
[IPP Administrator's files. The master file includes this form, the training course
curriculum, all training handouts, and anything else pertaining to the training
program.
2) One copy is maintained in Human Resources where the following information is
retrieved and inserted into each attendee’s personnel file on the organization's
Record of Training Form:
a) Employee name d) Training subject
b) Employee's department e) Certificate issued (if applicable)
¢) Date of training

b. Safety Meetings

This form is filed with the master meeting file for each safety meeting in the 1IPP
Administrator's files. The master file includes this form, the safety meeting agenda, all
safety meeting handouts and anything else pertaining to the safety meeting.

Check ( ) if the Program was Training Check ( ) if the Program was a Safety Meeting

Training/Safety Meeting Subject(s):

Certificate Issued (circle answer): Yes No

Training/Meeting Date: Training Instructor/Meeting Leader Name(s):

Description of Training Provided or Safety Meeting Topic(s):

Course or Meeting Handouts (attach to this form):

Resolution 16R-XX
Page 16 of 25




Employee Name (PRINT)

Employee Name (SIGNATURE)

Resolution 16R-XX
Page 17 of 25




BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

INVESTIGATION REPORT (Occupational Injury or lliness)

Time is of the essence. Please be as complete and concise as possible. If you need
additional space, please use additional sheets of paper and note the paragraph number
and letter. The information you provide should help prevent a similar occupational
injury or illness in the future.

1. WHO
1.a. Name of Injured Employee:
1.b.  Date of Hire:

1.c.  Normal Occupation of Employee (Job Classification):

1.d. Name(s) of Witnhess(es):

2. WHEN

2.a. Date of incident: / /

2.b. Time of Incident: AM PM

2.c. Work Start Time: AM PM

2.d. Date Reported to You: / /

2.e. Time Reported: AM PM
2.f.Did Employee Leave Work Due to Incident? Yes No
2.9.Did Employee Return to Work? Yes No

If Yes, When (Date and Time): / /

AM PM

3. WHERE (Describe Where the incident Happened):

4. WHAT
4.a. Describe the Injury or lliness, such as cut, strain, fracture, skin rash:

4.b. What Part of the Body was Affected, such as back, left wrist, right eye,
lungs:

4.c. What was employee doing when injured? (Be specific by identifying tools,
equipment or materials being used) Use additional paper, if necessary.

Resolution 16R-XX
Page 18 of 25



5. HOW AND WHY Did any of the following factors have anything to do with how
and why the incident occurred? If you answer YES or PARTLY please provide
further information. Do whatever you need to do to determine whether these
factors were involved.

Factors Yes | Partly | No

a. Lack of knowledge or skill

b. Error

c. Lack of (or incorrect) policies, procedures, rules

d. Lack of (or insufficient) safety training

e. Too many demands and/or pressures

f. Lack of sufficient number of people to do the
work

g. Hazards

h. Insufficient, improper, or unrepaired equipment
and/or tools

i. Incorrect design of facilities, equipment,
materials

j. Inattention

kK. Inahurry

. Anything else?

6. PREVENTABILITY
In your opinion, was this incident preventable? (Circle your answer): Yes No
Why?

7. 7.a. What is the LOSS SEVERITY POTENTIAL? (Circle your answer):
Major Serious Minor
7.b. What is the PROBABLE RECURRENCE RATE? (Circle your answer):
Frequent Occasional Rare
8. CORRECTIVE ACTION What actions have or will be taken to prevent a recurrence?
Expected Completion Date Actual Completion Date
a.
b.
c.
9. %.a. Investigator's Name (Print):
9.b. Title:
9.c. Investigator's Signature:
9.d. Date:

10. File a copy in the employee’s personnel file and any other investigation files.

Programs-ModelDocuments (IIPP-Form-InvestigationForm-2010.doc)

Resolution 16R-XX
Page 19 of 25



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
NEW EMPLOYEE SAFETY ORIENTATION CHECKLIST

Use of this Form

1. All new employees receive general safety orientation training. All such safety training is
documented on this form.
2. The completed checklist is filed in each new employee’s personnel file.
3. Check off when each topic has been covered.
4. Both the person who conducts the orientation and the employee sign and date when the
orientation training has been completed.
Safety Orientation Checklist
Orientation Check (V)
Topics When Completed

1. Review of the BDVWA’s Injury & lliness Prevention Program — The
instructor conducts a detailed review of this document with the
employee. The employee receives a copy of the lIPP and signs for it
using the receipt designed for this purpose.

2. Review of the company’s Code of Safe Practices — The instructor
conducts a detailed review of this document with the employee. The
employee receives a copy and signs for it using the receipt designed
for this purpose.

3. Reporting unsafe conditions and practices.

4. Reporting occupational injuries and ilinesses.

5. Review of those aspects of the BDVWA’s Emergency Response Plan
pertaining to the employee.

6. Review of those aspects of the BDVWA's Fire Protection Plan
pertaining to the employee.

7. Personal Protective Equipment.

8. Review of the employees’ right-to-know about hazardous substances
in their work environment and provision of information about the
BDVWA’s Hazard Communication Program, available from the PP
Administrator.

9. Confined space safety awareness.

10. | Excavation safety.

11. | Safe use of respirators.

12. | Fall protection requirements — heights.

13. | Review of specific accident prevention tips on the most common
types” of employee accidents to be avoided:

13.a. | *Lifting, pushing, pulling

13.b. | *Slip, trip and fall prevention

13.c. | *Hand safety

13.d. | *Use of manual and portable power tools

13.e. | "Electrical safety

13.f. | *Driving accident prevention

13.g. | *Ergonomics-related injury/illness prevention
14. | Summary of information covered.

Instructor Name (Printed)

Employee Name (Printed)

Instructor Signature Employee Signature

Date of Orientation:

Resolution 16R-XX
Page 20 of 25




BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

RECORD OF TRAINING FORM

Use of this Form

All training each employee receives is documented on this form.

Employee Name (Print or Type)

Date of
Training

Training Subject

Certificate
Issued (V)

Resolution 16R-XX
Page 21 of 25




Date of
Training

Training Subject

Certificate
Issued (V)

Resolution 16R-XX
Page 22 of 25




BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
IDENTIFIED PROBLEM REPORT FORM

Use of this Form

Please use this form whenever you have something to report regarding a safety matter. Your report may
be based on your observation of an unsafe practice, an unsafe condition, a problem associated with
managerial policies and/or procedures or some other matter. /t is the policy of BDVWA that no one will
be retaliated against for submitting a safety report. Qur goal is to eliminate accidents and your help is
what it is all about. Please feel free to use additional sheets of paper to describe fully your identified
problem and suggestion.

ldentified Problem and Suggestion

Name of Person Submitting Suggestion (optional*}:

Telephone Number (optional®):

w*

If you provide your name and telephone number, you will be informed as to the status of your
suggestion. Without this information, it will not be possible to let you the status.

Complete Description of Identified Problem - If the problem is based upon a specific circumstance,
please include the date and time you saw it

Description of Suggestion(s) — What changes do you recommend to correct the problem?

Signature of Person Reporting the Problem (optional) Date

& & *

Investigative Response
Person Submitting Report: Please Do Not Write in this Section.

Name of Person Investigating Problem and Suggestion:

Results of Investigation — What was found?

Recommended Steps to Correct the Identified Problem —~ The recommendations may be the same
as the person who submitted this form.

Signature of Investigator Date

Resolution 16R-XX
Page 23 of 25



GZ 40 $Z ©bnd
XX-¥9 | Uolnjosay

20p'ZL0Z ULO- uonoadsu) Wio- ddl\jeull soo(] BUplop ZLog\peleed amwmm/mwcm_mﬁ_zo bwhmm pUB s804N0say UBWNH\Y

{Aluo swny = 1+ LOOLS = H ‘0001$ 01 152$ = I ‘052$ 01 0$ = 1) 1984402 0} Junowe pajewysy
(eiqeaiseq-i ‘AressaoaN-)| ‘Juabin-| ‘Bulusieaiy] aii-11) Ajoud
Po1081I0D S| UOIIOR BY) USYM UIN|od SIY} ( ») josyo

:30B)UO0D aseald ‘uonosadsul siy) Buipiebal uoneuLIOUl 10|

¢ ¢ :sjuaidinay uoday
(% ) il — Auiod
(% ) It — Ayonid
(% ) | — Ajiond
(% ) Buuajeaiy ] a4 — AjuioLid
:Ajtond Ag pejoaliodun swal [e1o} o (%) Jsquinp
:Modad siy} uj pajoaliooun Buiujewal swa)l [B}O} JO #
( ) :uonoadsul sy} ul Jods 8y} Uo pajoaliod SWall JO #
:uopoadsul Sy} Ul pajoasiodun SWall JO #
:suopjoadsul snojaald wioly pajdaLiosun SWall Jo #
Jo jno :suoioadsul snojaald wioly pajodaLiod SWay Jo #
:Hoday jo ajeq :uoijoadsuj jo ajeq
(s} 1o010adsu| Jo swepN :payoadsu] Aljioe

J0 pz obed

) uoijes0T] — ukjd UOIIY/WI0 4 uoloadsuj Ajajeg
AONEOV d3LVM M3IA LHIS3A-NHOHDIg

S oo

o)

g



GZ 10 Gz b
XX-¥9 | uolnjosay

00p 7107 W0 uorgoadsu] wiog JJII\[BUL $00(] SUT{IOM ZT0Z\POIR[oI £10JBS\ SOUI[OpIny) £18]es PuL $9dIN0say UBWNH\ Y

{Afjuo swil = 1 ‘+ LO0LS = H ‘0001 01 162$ = IN ‘062$ 03 0% = 1) 1084100 O} Junowe pajewlnsy = §
(sjqenssq-ij} ‘AessaosN-{| Quabiny-] ‘Bulusieaiyy ay-L1) AlMolid = d
P9108.1109 S| UCHOE 8y} Uaym uwnjoo siyl { ) q2e4yo = D

LEy]
puz
snjejg JuaLIng SUoIJEPUBWILIOI3Y suoneAIasqQ #-ON-IA $ | d | o
# wsy

( ) uones0 — URjd UOIOY/ULIO4 Uonadsu| Ajajeg
AONIDV d3LVM MIIA LH3S3A-NHOHOId

40 z ebed



